
-----Original Message----- 
From: Philippine Stock Exchange <no-reply@pse.com.ph> 
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 7:14 AM 
 
Subject: Press Release 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Your disclosure was approved as Company Announcement. Details are as follows: 
 
Company Name: Pacific Online Systems Corporation Reference Number: 0042373-2023 Date and Time: 
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the Data Privacy Act of 2012, Republic Act No. 10175, otherwise known as the Cybercrime Prevention 
Act of 2012, and other applicable laws and regulations. 
 
 
 
This e-mail cannot be guaranteed to be secure and error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses or other malicious programs. Therefore, the 
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail, which arise as a 
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mailto:no-reply@pse.com.ph


If verification is required, please request for a hard copy. 
 
 
 
To know about your rights as a data subject under the Data Privacy Act of 2012 and how the PSE 
processes and protects the Personal Data it collects and stores, you may visit the Privacy Policy page of 
PSE's website at https://www.pse.com.ph/stockMarket/content.html?sec=privacypolicy 
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C08991-2023

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

AND SRC RULE 17.2(c) THEREUNDER

1. Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported)
Dec 28, 2023

2. SEC Identification Number
AS093-008809

3. BIR Tax Identification No.
003-865-392-000

4. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter
PACIFIC ONLINE SYSTEMS CORPORATION

5. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation
Metro Manila, Philippines

6. Industry Classification Code(SEC Use Only)

7. Address of principal office
28/F East Tower, Philippine Stock Exchange, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig
City, Metro Manila
Postal Code
1605

8. Issuer's telephone number, including area code
(632) 8584-1700

9. Former name or former address, if changed since last report
N/A

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock Outstanding and Amount of Debt Outstanding
Common Shares 895,330,946

11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein
Item 9

The Exchange does not warrant and holds no responsibility for the veracity of the facts and representations contained in all corporate
disclosures, including financial reports. All data contained herein are prepared and submitted by the disclosing party to the Exchange,
and are disseminated solely for purposes of information. Any questions on the data contained herein should be addressed directly to
the Corporate Information Officer of the disclosing party.
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Pacific Online Systems Corporation
LOTO

PSE Disclosure Form 4-31 - Press Release
References: SRC Rule 17 (SEC Form 17-C)

Section 4.4 of the Revised Disclosure Rules

Subject of the Disclosure

Pacific Online Achieves 2 Game-Changing Milestones in 2023

Background/Description of the Disclosure

Press Release: Pacific Online Achieves 2 Game-Changing Milestones in 2023

Other Relevant Information

-

Filed on behalf by:
Name JASON NALUPTA
Designation CORPORATE SECRETARY
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
 

SEC FORM 17-C 
 

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17 
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE (SRC) 

AND SRC RULE 17(2)(c) THEREUNDER 
 
1. 28 December 2023 

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported) 
 
2. SEC Identification Number AS093-008809 3.   BIR Tax Identification No. 

      003-865-392-000 
 
4. PACIFIC ONLINE SYSTEMS CORPORATION 

Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter 
 
5. Metro Manila      6.  ___________ (SEC Use Only) 

Province, country or other jurisdiction of       Industry Classification Code 
incorporation 

 
7. 28/F East Tower, Tektite Towers   1605 

Exchange Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig City Postal Code 
Address of principal office 

 
8. (632) 8584-1700 

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code 
 
9. Not Applicable 

Former name or former address, if changed since last report 
 
10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC 

Title of Each Class 
Number of Shares of Common Stock 

Outstanding and Amount of Debt 
Outstanding 

Common Stock 895,330,946 - Outstanding Shares 
 
11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein: Item 9 
 

Please be advised that Pacific Online Systems Corporation will be issuing the attached press 
release entitled “Pacific Online Achieves 2 ‘Game-Changing’ Milestones in 2023”. 
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SIGNATURES 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the registrant has duly 
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized. 
 
 
 PACIFIC ONLINE SYSTEMS 

CORPORATION 
(Registrant) 

 
By: 
 
 

JASON C. NALUPTA 
Corporate Secretary 

Date: 28 December 2023 
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Pacific Online achieves two “game-changing” milestones in 2023 
 

1. Test-run of first-ever official PCSO E-Lotto begins, Filipinos and qualified players can now 
bet anytime, anywhere 

 
Pursuant to the Memorandum of Agreement signed on August 30, 2023 with the Philippine 
Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO), Pacific Online, as the exclusive system and technology 
provider for the one-year trial run, recently forged ahead with the launch of PCSO E-Lotto, 
which is currently experiencing strong demand from the playing public. This first ever 
official, innovative and game-changing web-based application betting platform is available 
to fully registered and PCSO-verified players 18 years old and above using this link: 
elotto.pcso.gov.ph starting on December 15, 2023. Players can now conveniently play their 
favorite lotto games and pay through GCash and prospective third-party payment gateways. 

 
 

2. PinoyLotto successfully launches nationwide lottery system 
 

PinoyLotto Technologies Corp. (PinoyLotto), the joint venture of Pacific Online, Philippine 
Gaming Management Corporation, and International Lottery & Totalizator Systems, Inc., 
successfully launched the Philippine Lottery System (PLS) on October 1, 2023, resulting in a 
unified and centralized lottery operations from the decades old legacy system. PinoyLotto 
completed the migration to PLS and installed 6,500 terminals on the ground to cater to retail 
customers nationwide. In 2021, PinoyLotto won the bid for this ₱5.8 Billion contract for five 
years. 

 
These two major achievements of Pacific Online underscore its commitment to support the mandates 
of the PCSO. On December 16, 2023, the PCSO raised the stakes even more in its “Handog 
Pakabog” Christmas draws by “offering a whopping more than ₱1-B in combined winnings for 
lucky bettors after it raised to a minimum guaranteed ₱500-M the jackpot prizes each for its Grand 
Lotto 6/55 and Ultra Lotto 6/58 games.” 

http://elotto.pcso.gov.ph/
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